
CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2023 
 

 1

AGENDA 
 
The meeting will be held in person at 7:00 p.m. in the Stevens Creek Office Center, Suite 100, 
20863 Stevens Creek Boulevard, Cupertino, California and via virtual teleconference. 
 
Anyone interested may attend in person, by phone [call 1 (866) 899 - 4679 Conference Access 
Code: 251566821], or virtually https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/251566821. 

1.  ROLL CALL 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the board on any matter not on 
the agenda. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. 

All statements requiring a response will be referred to staff for further action.  In most cases, state law will 
prohibit the board from making any decisions with respect to a matter not listed on the agenda. 

3.  CLOSED SESSION 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION  
in accordance with government code section Paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9, existing litigation. Name of Case:  County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley 
Sanitation District, Cupertino Sanitary District, Burbank Sanitary District and the City of 
Milpitas v. The City of San Jose, The City of Santa Clara and Does 1 through 50 inclusive. 

4.  MINUTES 

A. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 15, 2023 

B. APPROVED MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 1, 2023 

5.  CORRESPONDENCE 

A. CITY OF SAN JOSE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS: SANITARY SEWER MASTER PLAN 

6.  MEETINGS 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT PLANT TECHNICAL 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2023 

B. REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN JOSE/SANTA CLARA TREATMENT PLANT ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE (TPAC) TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2023 

7.  REPORTS 

A. SANTA CLARA COUNTY SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (SCCSDA) REGULAR 
MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2023 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
SANITARY BOARD MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2023 

2

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. BACWA-EBMUD MEMBERSHIP

9. NEW BUSINESS

A. CRISTO REY PUMP STATION EQUIPMENT PROCUREMENT

10. STAFF REPORT

A. FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

1. Pumpkin Fiesta Storm Drain
2. Future Development Summary

11. CALENDAR ITEMS

A. CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF SANITATION AGENCIES (CASA) 2024 WINTER
CONFERENCE, JANUARY 24-26, 2024, IN PALM SPRINGS, CA

B. NEXT REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD MEETING IS TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY,
DECEMBER 20, 2023

12. ADJOURNMENT



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2023 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 3 November 15, 2023 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted at the District office at 20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino. Participation was 
also available via videoconference.  

1. ROLL CALL:

President Kwok called the meeting to order, and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll call was 
taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Board Members present: Angela S. Chen, Patrick S. Kwok, David A. Doyle, and William A. Bosworth. 
Director Taghi S. Saadati was on excused absence. 

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Administrative Clerk Frankie Martinez, and 
Counsel Marc Hynes. 

Public Present: None 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

There were none. 

3. CLOSED SESSION:

There was none. 

4. MINUTES:

A. Approval of the Minutes of November 1, 2023

On a motion by Director Bosworth, seconded by Director Chen, by a vote of 4-0-0, the minutes of
the regular meeting held on Wednesday, November 1, 2023, were approved as written.

B. Approved Minutes of October 18, 2023

By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, October 18, 2023, are to be Noted & Filed.

C. Payment of Bills and Approval of Financial Statements

The Board discussed the benefits of remaining a member of Bay Area Clean Water Agencies
(BACWA). Staff is to investigate the benefits and report back to the Board at the next regular meeting.
After review and discussion by the Board, on motion by Director Doyle, seconded by President
Kwok, by a vote of 4-0-0, the financial statements and payment of bills for October were approved,
with exception of Warrant No. 19807, BACWA-EBMUD.

D. Director’s Monthly Timesheets

The Board submitted their November timesheets to Manager Porter.

Item 4.A.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2023 

 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 3 November 15, 2023 
 

5. CORRESPONDENCE: 

A. The Board reviewed a letter from the City of San Jose titled Timetable for Completion of 2024-
2025 Revenue Program. It is to be Noted & Filed. 

6. MEETINGS: 

A. Director Bosworth plans to attend the regular meeting of the Santa Clara County Special Districts 
Association (SCCSDA) to be held on Monday, December 4, 2023. 

B. Manager Porter plans to attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to be held Monday, December 11, 2023. 

C. President Kwok plans to attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant 
Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be held on Thursday, December 14, 2023. 

7. REPORTS: 

A. District Administrative Clerk Martinez reported on the California Special Districts Association 2023 
Board Secretary/Clerk Conference held November 6-8, 2023, in Monterey, CA. Topics included 
updates to the Brown Act, Records Retention, and best practices for conducting meetings via video. 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

There was none. 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA) 2024 Winter Conference, January 24-26, 
2024, in Palm Springs, CA. 

Directors Chen and Saadati, Counsel Hynes, and Manager Porter plan to attend the CASA conference. 

10. STAFF REPORTS: 

A. Wolfe Road Sewer Relocation 

Manager Porter presented a summary to the Board.  

B. Future Development Projects 

Manager Porter reported to the Board. 

C. Maintenance Summary 

Manager Porter reported to the Board. 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2023 

 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 3 of 3 November 15, 2023 
 

11. CALENDAR ITEMS: 

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, December 6, 2023. 

Director Doyle will be absent from the December 6, 2023 meeting.  

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 7:51 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

_________________________________    _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board    President of the Sanitary Board 



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2023 

Board Meeting Minutes of 
Page 1 of 2 November 1, 2023 

The Sanitary Board of the Cupertino Sanitary District convened this date at 7:00 p.m. This meeting was 
conducted at the District office at 20863 Stevens Creek Blvd, Suite 100, Cupertino. Participation was 
also available via videoconference.  

1. ROLL CALL:

President Kwok called the meeting to order, and the following proceedings were had to wit: Roll call was 
taken, with the following members in attendance: 

Board Members present: Angela S. Chen, Patrick S. Kwok, Taghi S. Saadati, and William A. Bosworth. 
Director David A. Doyle attended via video conference.  
Absent: None 

Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Administrative Clerk Frankie Martinez, and 
Counsel Marc Hynes. 

Public Present: None 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

There were none. 

3. CLOSED SESSION:

There was none. 

4. MINUTES:

A. Approval of the Minutes of October 18, 2023

On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a vote of 5-0-0, the amended
minutes of the regular meeting held on Wednesday, October 18, 2023, were approved.

B. Approved Minutes of October 4, 2023

By consensus, the Minutes of Wednesday, October 4, 2023 are to be Noted & Filed.

5. CORRESPONDENCE:

There was none. 

6. MEETINGS:

A. Manager Porter plans to attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to be held Monday, November 6, 2023.

Approved Item 4.B.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2023 

 

  Board Meeting Minutes of 
 Page 2 of 2 November 1, 2023 
 

B. Director Chen plans to attend the regular meeting of the San Jose/Santa Clara Treatment Plant 
Advisory Committee (TPAC) to be held on Thursday, November 9, 2023. 

7. REPORTS: 

There were none. 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

There was none. 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. VTA Agreement Amendment 

Manager Porter reported on the amendment to the Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) agreement. 
A roll call vote was taken. On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by Director Bosworth, by a 
vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved the amendment to the agreement. 

10. STAFF REPORTS: 

A. Pump Station Rehabilitation Project 

Manager Porter reported. There was no Board action.  

B. Future Development Projects 

Manager Porter reported. A roll call vote was taken. On a motion by Director Saadati, seconded by 
Director Chen, by a vote of 5-0-0, the Board approved replacement of 35 feet of sewer mainline pipe 
along September Drive. 

11. CALENDAR ITEMS: 

The next regular District Board meeting is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, November 15, 2023. 

Director Saadati will be absent from the November 15, 2023 meeting. President Kwok will review the 
financials in his place. 

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

On a motion properly made and seconded, at 7:39 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. 

_________________________________    _______________________________ 
Secretary of the Sanitary Board    President of the Sanitary Board 



From: Chang, Wilton <wilton.chang@sanjoseca.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 9:01 AM 
To: Benjamin Porter <bporter@markthomas.com> 
Subject: CSJ Sanitary Sewer Master Plan Phase III Report for CuSD, CSD 2 ‐ Request for Review 

Ben: 

This is Wilton with the City of San José, Department of Public Works, Sanitary Sewer Master Planning 
group. I’m reaching out to individuals within the City and external agencies, including Cupertino Sanitary 
District (CuSD) and County Sanitation District 2‐3 (CSD 2‐3) who might be interested in commenting on 
Sanitary Sewer Master Plan Phase III report. The last report for Phase II was published in 2013. 

The Sanitary Sewer Master Plan Phase III report, which identifies 70 sanitary sewer collection system 
capacity improvement projects, is available for review at the SharePoint link below. Appendix A, which 
includes a visual representation and program‐level cost estimate of each of the 70 identified phase III 

projects, is also available for review:   _MPP3_ExternallyShared_CuSD and CSD 2‐3

Topics of interest to CuSD may include: System performance criteria; design criteria; and identified 
sewer capacity improvement projects that may benefit CuSD (i.e., projects FSR‐19 and FSR‐26 that are 
described in more detail in Appendix A) 

Topics of interest to CSD 2 may include: System performance criteria; design criteria; and identified 
sewer capacity improvement projects that may benefit CSD 2 (i.e., projects KSA‐12, KSA‐14 and KSA‐15 
that are described in more detail in Appendix A) 

Please let me know if CuSD and CSD 2 would be interested in commenting on the report or if you have 
any questions in the meantime. I’d appreciate comments directly on the report or appendix by Tuesday, 
December 19, 2023, if possible. If I’ve reached the wrong point of contact for either agency, please 
advise. 

Best regards, 

Wilton Chang | Associate Engineer 
City of San José | Public Works 
Transportation & Hydraulic Services Division 
Sanitary Master Planning 
200 E Santa Clara St, 6th Floor Tower 
San José, CA 95113 
P: (408) 535‐8458 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you. 

Item 5.A.





 
 
  

Cupertino Sanitary District 

 

Memo Item 8A 

To: Board of Directors 
From: Benjamin T. Porter, District Manager-Engineer 
Date: December 6, 2023 
Re: Bay Area Clean Water Agencies 

Background: 

The Cupertino Sanitary District received an invoice from the Bay Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA) 
on October 31, 2023. It was discussed at the November 15 board meeting. Directors requested more 
information regarding what the agency does and who the members are.  

Summary: 

BACWA is a local government agency created by a Joint Powers agreement in 1984. BACWA has three 
levels of membership: Principal Members, Associate Members, and Affiliate Members. For a complete 
list of BACWA members, see attachment 1. The membership levels correspond to the relative size of the 
agency and consists of nearly all wastewater collection treatment agencies in the Bay Area. It is a veritable 
who’s who of Bay Area sanitation agencies. The Principal Members are Central Contra Costa Sanitary 
District (CCCSD, Central San), City and County of San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC), 
City of San Jose, East Bay Dischargers Authority (EBDA) and East Bay Municipal Utility District 
(EBMUD). Cupertino Sanitary District, County Sanitation District 2-3, West Valley Sanitary District, 
and the City of Milpitas are all Affiliate Members.  
 
BACWA assists agencies in carrying out mutually beneficial projects and to facilitate the development 
of scientific, economic, and other information about the San Francisco Bay environment. One of its 
current endeavors is to hire a consultant to develop a guidance manual for the upcoming updates to local 
Sewer System Management Plans (SSMPs) after implementation of the new Waste Discharge 
Requirements (WDRs). BACWA has also been sponsoring training sessions on all aspects of the WDR 
implementation in the Bay Area. The request for proposals (RFP) for that project is attached. 
 
BACWA holds monthly meetings on key topics relevant to Bay Area wastewater agencies. The agenda 
for the November meeting is attached.  
 
Attachments: 

1. About BACWA and list of members (from website) 
2. RFP for SSMP Implementation Guidance 
3. BACWA Collection Systems Committee Agenda (11/16/2023)  



��������������	
 ������������������������������������������

����������� �!�������� ���

"#$%&�#"'(")*+�,-.�/0+-�12+-3�4-5+0�/6+378+9�:,/14/;89�-�2<7-2�6<=+03>+35�-6+37.�70+-5+?�@.�-A<835�B<C+09�-60++>+35�83�DEFGH�IJ0>+>@+09*8B�8372J?+9�2<7-2�72+-3�C-5+0-6+378+9�5*-5�B0<=8?+�9-385-0.�9+C+0�9+0=87+95<�5*+�><0+�5*-3�9+=+3�>8228<3�B+<B2+�28=836�835*+�383+�7<J35.�K-3�L0-37897<�,-.�/0+-H,/14/�C-9�M<J3?+?N�-3?�7<3583J+9N�5<�-99895-6+378+9�83�7-00.836�<J5�>J5J-22.�@+3+O78-2B0<A+759N�-3?�5<�M-78285-5+�5*+�?+=+2<B>+35�<M978+358O7N�+7<3<>87�-3?�<5*+0�83M<0>-58<3-@<J5�5*+�K-3�L0-37897<�,-.�+3=80<3>+35�-3?5*+�-6+378+9�5*-5�C<0P�5<�B0<5+75�85�-3?�BJ@287*+-25*H,/14/�89�6<=+03+?�@.�-�O=+�B+09<3�QR+7J58=+�,<-0?�7<>B089+?�<M�<3+�0+B0+9+35-58=+�M0<>�+-7*�<M�5*+A<835�B<C+09�-60++>+35�9863-5<0.�-6+378+9S�1+350-2�1<350-�1<95-�K-385-0.�T8950875N�Q-95�,-.�T897*-06+09/J5*<085.N�Q-95�,-.�UJ3878B-2�V58285.�T8950875N�5*+�185.�-3?�1<J35.�<M�K-3�L0-37897<N�-3?�5*+�185.�<M�K-3W<9+H�)*+�QR+7J58=+�,<-0?�>++59�><35*2.�-3?�89�0+9B<398@2+�M<0�+39J0836�5*-5�5*+�-6+37.�89�O97-22.0+9B<398@2+�5<�859�>+>@+09X�5*-5�,/14/�-758=858+9�-2863�C85*�5*+�-6+37.Y9�M<J3?836�BJ0B<9+�-3?>+>@+09Y�3++?9X�-3?�5*-5�85�*-9�5*+�5+7*387-2N�2+6-2�-3?�<5*+0�9JBB<05�3+7+99-0.�5<�MJ2O22�859�>8998<3H,/14/Y9�<B+0-58<39�-0+�6J8?+?�@.�-�K50-5+687�Z2-3H�,/14/�>+>@+09�9JBB<05�9+=+3�-758=+�7<>>855++9-3?�5C<�83M<0>-58<3[9*-0836�60<JB9H�)*+9+�7<>>855++9�-3?�60<JB9�M-78285-5+�7<>>J387-58<3�-@<J5�P+.899J+9�-\+75836�5*+�>J3878B-2�C-95+C-5+0�7<>>J385.N�P++B�-6+37.�95-\�-BB089+?�<M�8>B<05-350+6J2-5<0.�-3?�B<287.�?+=+2<B>+359N�-3?�B0<=8?+�-�=+3J+�M<0�+95-@289*836�0+68<3-2�7<22-@<0-58<3H,/14/�89�7<>>855+?�5<�9+0=836�859�>+>@+0�-6+378+9�-3?�*+2B836�5*+>�B0<5+75�5*+�K-3�L0-37897<�,-.+3=80<3>+35H�)*0<J6*�,/14/�7<>>855++9�-3?�5*+�J9+�<M�5+7*387-2�+RB+059N�,/14/�B0<=8?+9�859>+>@+09�C85*�0+68<3[9B+78O7�83M<0>-58<3�-@<J5�0+6J2-5<0.�-3?�J58285.�>-3-6+>+35�7<37+039�-3?M-78285-5+9�5*+�B<<2836�-3?�2+=+0-6836�<M�>+>@+0�0+9<J07+9N�5-2+35N�-3?�+RB+0589+H�/9�5*+�0+68<3-2�]=<87+̂M<0�,-.�/0+-�72+-3�C-5+0�-6+378+9N�,/14/�9508=+9�5<�+39J0+�5*-5�5*+�0+68<3Y9�3++?9�-3?�7<37+039�-0+72+-02.�7<>>J387-5+?�-5�0+68<3-2N�95-5+N�-3?�3-58<3-2�M<0J>9H�4+�BJ09J+�7<22-@<0-58=+�B-053+09*8B9�-3?



��������������	
 ������������������������������������������

����������� �!�������� ���

"#$%#�&'&(')*�+,)-./0�1,223(,)34.5'26�+.47�8'09234,)*�:9)./0�,9)�3//932�)'4)'34�./�;<=>?

@),A'14*�4734�7'2@&'&(')*�B92C22)'09234,)6�)'D9.)'&'/4*3/:�1,/*')5'�)'*,9)1'*+7.2'�32*,�('/'C4./0�47'E3/�F)3/1.*1,�"36�3/:�.4*)'*.:'/4*?���
GHIJ�KL�MNO�NKO�JPQGRPSSPOT&3.2F.)*4�U3&' V3*4�U3&'#W2.34.,/ XYZ[\]N̂__HSSPP�IONKLG�̀������aa����� XYZ[\]bT8cE�d8ef#$g�Eb#bTcTUb�8TheEbT8�ViheU



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� ���#

$%&'%�()($)*+,-./0.,12�34354-604/7-12�08/7-1�08671�61/.71-9�:.67-.07;0006:<=>?@ABC�=D?@AB�=DE@B�FB?G@BAH�IGE@AGJ@�GE�B�K@GCG@H�L>LGJB@>L�@DMAD@>J@G?N�@O>�MKPCGJ�O>BC@O�B?L�@O>�>?QGAD?R>?@�PH�JDCC>J@G?N�B?L@A>B@G?N�SBE@>SB@>A�B?L�A>@KA?G?N�JC>B?�SB@>A�@D�@O>�>?QGAD?R>?@T=>?@ABC�FB?�GE�SDAUG?N�@D�R>>@�@O>�SBE@>SB@>A�JDCC>J@GD?�B?L@A>B@R>?@�?>>LE�DV�@O>�JDRRK?G@H�SOGC>�EDCQG?N�JAG@GJBC�SB@>AMDCCK@GD?�B?L�SB@>A�A>EDKAJ>�MADPC>RET�WOADKNO�B�JDRMA>O>?EGQ>MDCCK@GD?�MA>Q>?@GD?�>XDA@Y�B�EBV>�LGEMDEBC�MADNABR�VDA�@DZGJE�B?L@O>�NADSG?N�KE>�DV�A>JHJC>L�SB@>AY�=>?@ABC�FB?�MAD@>J@E�@O>>?QGAD?R>?@�B?L�DKA�MA>JGDKE�SB@>A�A>EDKAJ>ET[G>S�===FI\E�]>PEG@>0.79�1/:�08̂ /79�8_�61/�_-1/0.608,̂ 52.0�̂7.2.7.46�0833.66.8/�;6_,̂ 0<WO>�FB?�̀AB?JGEJD�aKPCGJ�b@GCG@G>E�=DRRGEEGD?�cF̀ab=d�GE�BL>MBA@R>?@�DV�@O>�=G@H�B?L�=DK?@H�DV�FB?�̀AB?JGEJD�@OB@�MADQGL>ESB@>AY�SBE@>SB@>AY�B?L�RK?GJGMBC�MDS>A�E>AQGJ>E�@D�FB?�̀AB?JGEJDTb?L>A�JD?@ABJ@KBC�BNA>>R>?@�SG@O�ef�SODC>EBC>�SB@>A�BN>?JG>EY�@O>F̀ab=�BCED�EKMMCG>E�SB@>A�@D�gTh�RGCCGD?�BLLG@GD?BC�JKE@DR>AE�SG@OG?@OA>>�iBH�jA>B�JDK?@G>ET�WO>�F̀ab=�EHE@>R�MADQGL>E�VDKA�LGE@G?J@E>AQGJ>Ek�l>NGD?BC�]B@>AY�mDJBC�]B@>AY�=C>B?�]B@>A�cSBE@>SB@>AJDCC>J@GD?Y�@A>B@R>?@�B?L�LGEMDEBCdY�B?L�aDS>ATWO>�JC>B?�SB@>A�EHE@>R�MADQGL>E�@O>�=G@H�SG@O�SBE@>SB@>AJDCC>J@GD?Y�@A>B@R>?@�B?L�LGEMDEBCT�WO>�SBE@>SB@>A�JDCC>J@GD?Y@A>B@R>?@�B?L�LGEMDEBC�EHE@>R�JD?EGE@E�DV�B�JDRPG?>L�E>S>A�EHE@>R



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� ���#

$%&'(&�()**+(,-�.),&�-+%+/�012�-,)/3�%0,+/45�,&/++�%0,+/�6)**7,')1()1,/)*�6*01,-�012�+87+1,�)7,90**-�,)�,&+�:01�;/01('-()�<0=�012>0('?(�@(+01A�B&+�()3.'1+2�-+%+/�-=-,+3�/+27(+-�6)**7,')1�'1�,&+:01�;/01('-()�<0=�012�>0('?(�@(+01�.=�,/+0,'1C�7/.01�/71)D�,&0,%)7*2�),&+/%'-+�E)%�,)�,&+�<0=�012�@(+01A�B&+�()**+(,')1�-=-,+3()1-'-,-�)9�066/)F'30,+*=�GHH�3'*+-�)9�712+/C/)712�6'6+-,&/)7C&)7,�,&+�I',=AB&+�:;>JI�,/+0,-�012�2'-(&0/C+-�066/)F'30,+*=�KL�3'**')1�C0**)1-6+/�20=�)9�,/+0,+2�%0-,+%0,+/�27/'1C�2/=�%+0,&+/�,)�,&+�:01;/01('-()�<0=�012�>0('?(�@(+01A�M7/'1C�%+,�%+0,&+/5�%',&022',')10*�90('*','+-�012�'1(/+0-+2�)6+/0,')1-5�,&+�6*01,-�(01�,/+0,066/)F'30,+*=�LNO�3'**')1�C0**)1-�)9�()3.'1+2�E)%-�6+/�20=AP'+%�:;>JIQ-�R+.-',+STUV�WX�YZ[�\WY]�̂SY\_R)/̀'1C�%',&�)7/�()3371',=�,)�()1-+/a+�10,7/0*�/+-)7/(+-�012-09+C70/2�,&+�+1a'/)13+1,�9)/�97,7/+�C+1+/0,')1-AB&+�:01�b)-+c:01,0�I*0/0�R0,+/�>)**7,')1�I)1,/)*�>*01,�'-�)1+�)9,&+�*0/C+-,�02a01(+2�%0-,+%0,+/�,/+0,3+1,�90('*','+-�'1�I0*'9)/1'0A�d,,/+0,-�012�(*+01-�,&+�%0-,+%0,+/�)9�)a+/�e5OHH5HHH�6+)6*+�,&0,�*'a+012�%)/̀�'1�,&+�fHHg-h70/+�3'*+�0/+0�+1()360--'1C�:01�b)-+5:01,0�I*0/05�i'*6',0-5�I036.+**5�I76+/,'1)5�j)-�k0,)-5�:0/0,)C05�012i)1,+�:+/+1)AB&+�R0,+/�>)**7,')1�I)1,/)*�>*01,�&0-�,&+�(060(',=�,)�,/+0,eNl5HHH5HHH�C0**)1-�)9�%0-,+%0,+/�6+/�20=A�d,�'-�*)(0,+2�'1�m*a'-)5�0,,&+�-)7,&+/13)-,�,'6�)9�,&+�:01�;/01('-()�<0=A�@/'C'10**=()1-,/7(,+2�'1�eGON5�,&+�>*01,�&02�,&+�(060(',=�,)�,/+0,�fN5HHH5HHHC0**)1-�)9�%0,+/�6+/�20=�012�)1*=�6/)a'2+2�6/'30/=�,/+0,3+1,A�d1eGNL5�,&+�>*01,�022+2�0�-+()120/=�,/+0,3+1,�6/)(+--�,)�',-�-=-,+3Ad1�eGlG5�,&+�>*01,�76C/02+2�',-�%0-,+%0,+/�,/+0,3+1,�6/)(+--�,)�0102a01(+25�,+/,'0/=�-=-,+3AP'+%�I:bQ-�R+.-',+]ZYU�nZV�oTYSpZqr]qY�ZsUpWqTUV�̂]noZ_t<Mm�'-�0�u)'1,�6)%+/-�0C+1(=�)9�?a+�*)(0*�0C+1('+-�'1�m*03+205�Im%&'(&�%0-�9)/3+2�,)�()**+(,'a+*=�3010C+�,&+�%0-,+%0,+/�,/+0,3+1,012�2'-6)-0*�)9�,&+�3+3.+/�0C+1('+-�*'-,+2�.+*)%A



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� ���#

$%&'�()*+)(�,�-.-/0,12.3�.4�5667666�,38�,0(.�-*.+28)(�()*+29)�1.:0),(,31.37�&/;0237�,38�<2+)*=.*)�1>*./?>�,3�,?*))=)31�@21><2+)*=.*)A'=,8.*�B,00)C�D,1)*�E,3,?)=)31�'?)39C�F<'BDE'GHI21C�.4�J,3�<),38*.K*.�<.=,�J,321,*C�&2(1*291I,(1*.�B,00)C�J,321,*C�&2(1*291I21C�.4�L,C@,*8M32.3�J,321,*C�&2(1*291B2)@�$%&'N(�D);(21)OPQR�SPT�UVWXYXZP[�VRX[XRT�\XQR]XYRÔSUV\_$%EM&N(�=2((2.3�2(�1.�=,3,?)�1>)�3,1/*,0�*)(./*9)(�@21>�@>29>�1>)&2(1*291�2(�)31*/(1)8̀�1.�-*.+28)�*)02,;0)7�>2?>�a/,021C�@,1)*�,38@,(1)@,1)*�()*+29)(�,1�4,2*�,38�*),(.3,;0)�*,1)(�4.*�1>)�-).-0)�.41>)�$,(1�%,C̀�,38�1.�-*)()*+)�,38�-*.1)91�1>)�)3+2*.3=)31�4.*4/1/*)�?)3)*,12.3(H$%EM&�(/--02)(�@,1)*�,38�-*.+28)(�@,(1)@,1)*�1*),1=)31�4.*�-,*1(.4�'0,=)8,�,38�I.31*,�I.(1,�9./312)(�.3�1>)�),(1)*3�(28)�.4�J,3b*,392(9.�%,C�23�3.*1>)*3�I,024.*32,H��$%EM&�2(�,�-/;0290C�.@3)8/12021C�4.*=)8�/38)*�1>)�E/3292-,0�M12021C�&2(1*291�'91�-,(()8�;C�1>)I,024.*32,�<)?2(0,1/*)�23�cdecH$%EM&N(�@,1)*�(C(1)=�()*+)(�,--*.f2=,1)0C�cHg�=2002.3�-).-0)�23�,gehA(a/,*)A=20)�,*),�)f1)3823?�4*.=�I*.9i)11�.3�1>)�3.*1>7(./1>@,*8�1.�J,3�<.*)3j.�F)39.=-,((23?�1>)�=,k.*�9212)(�.4K,i0,38�,38�%)*i)0)CG7�),(1@,*8�4*.=�J,3�b*,392(9.�%,C�1.�D,03/1I*))i7�,38�(./1>�1>*./?>�1>)�J,3�l,=.3�B,00)CH�K/*�@,(1)@,1)*(C(1)=�()*+)(�,--*.f2=,1)0C�mn67666�-).-0)�23�,3�5gA(a/,*)A=20),*),�.4�'0,=)8,�,38�I.31*,�I.(1,�9./312)(�,0.3?�1>)�%,CN(�),(1(>.*)7�)f1)3823?�4*.=�l29>=.38�.3�1>)�3.*1>7�(./1>@,*8�1.�J,3<),38*.HB2)@�$%EM&N(�D);(21)



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� ���#

$%%&'($)*�+*+,*-%'*.)-$/�+$-(.�%$.()$)(&.�$0*.'1�2'+%$345678�97:;<=;�>8?@A6@8�9ABC@D58�E5F5@GH�I>�JKJ=;LB@:�IMD>N6�O@P6BQ@'()1�&R�S$/&�$/)&T5AB8�U7AQVW5G7�>GQ7�EOXIWYZ=;�[\P5A]5?@A7�O5̂W5G7�>GQ7H�I>�JK<=<LB@:�IBQ̂�7F�W5G7�>GQ7N6�O@P6BQ@'()1�&R�%$.�+$)*&E7P�_@5A\78QV<<=�Y=QV�>C@̀D58�M5Q@7H�I>�JKK=<LB@:�IBQ̂�7F�D58�M5Q@7N6�O@P6BQ@'()1�&R�%a..1b$/*;KKK�c7AA@d56�>C@8e@De88̂C5G@H�I>�JK=ffg<h=hM@G7?̂�i7C5AH�E@deG5Q7Â�WA7dA5\6�9BCB6B78�M585d@ALB@:�IBQ̂�7F�De88̂C5G@N6�O@P6BQ@j*/)$�j($,/&YZ==�WBQQ6PeAdg>8QB7]V�kBdV:5̂>8QB7]VH�I>�JKZ=Jg;<h<LB8]@�9@�_58d@H�l@8@A5G�M585d@A



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� 	��#

$%&'�(&)*+�(%+,)-./�0&,/%*&1234567896�:9;<6�8=:>5?=8�158@:5?@A18:81BCDEF�(G,)%H�I)JKL(G,)%HM�NO�PQERST&U�N+V/-HM�WX&V+*%-H/�Y+H+Z&V$%&'�([\[(./�0&,/%*&]95:]5=417825826�8=̂ =:�158@:5?@�A]881BFDFD�N_+K,-GVH&�\-+K+̀%Va&)KM�NO�PQESEb+)c-H�[-V*-V$%&'�̀[[(./�0&,/%*&69d9�8965@9@5<6�158@:5?@FEFE�[-/e-)�̀&VVc�\-+Kf+X+M�NO�PQEESb%g-*_c�IL�h&+)c�i�j&H&V+)�Y+H+Z&V$%&'�f+X+�[+H%*+*%-H�(%/*V%e*./�0&,/%*&8545?<6�>944=k�?4=96�̂9@=:�A8>?̂ BN-gXV%/&K�-l�*_&/&�+Z&He%&/mN%*c�-l�I&)g-H*N%*c�-l�\&K'--K�N%*cN%*c�-l�[+H�N+V)-/0&/*�I+c�[+H%*+Vc�(%/*V%e*FQDD�\+K%-�\-+K\&K'--K�N%*cM�NO�PQDRE



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� #��#
$%%&'&$()�*)*+),-

./0/12�3/00/0245/6�7489:1�6/;15</-=>(?�-$@�%,$@-A&=�B�-$@�+,>@=�C$(),D>$'&(E�A=@(,='�F'$@(GHI�J/KK/�L50�MN2O7NP<Q�72R�S02RT51TNU�8L�HVWXWJ052R�7TQPY2TZ/0�[�\K2R<�7P]/05R</RO/R<45/6�6/;15</$̂'')_=�%'==̀ �$@̀ �C$-()C$(),�̀&-(,&A(VIW�MaO/0�7<0//<42KK/bNU�8L�HVIHWc/K5112�cN0<NRU�d51<05T<�c2R2e/045/6�6/;15</C)-(�A=>@(E�C$-()C$(),�̀&-(,&A(fCAC g̀hHGW�35KK<N]�d05i/M5TQYNROU�8L�HVXWjL20NR�95R/0U�92</0�kP2K5<a�l�M/1NP0T/�M/TNi/0a�c2Re/045/6�989d�6/;15</A&(E�=%�$*),&A$@�A$@E=@\P;K5T�9N0Z1�d/]20<Y/R<hWI�9/<K2RO1�mOe/�MN2OLY/05T2R�82RaNRU�8L�HVIWn



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� #��$

%&'�()*+,-.,/�0&)12�3145&6&)+.,�7812&)+.,-�9&,&:12;+1<�=+)'�.>�(612+4&,�=&,'.,�<1?-+)1@ABC�DE�FGFHIJFKLM�01-)�9&55�NOP&21(5&61Q&/�=(�KRLMST2+,�N6+)U@ABC�DE�FGVFWCSMMM�N&,�X&?5.�(Y1Z(5?&,'/�=(�KR[M\9&2*�]P251';+-+)�=+)'�.>�(5?&,'̂-�<1?-+)1@ABC�DE�FWBAD@_S̀MS�0�R)U�N)Z(,)+.4U/�=(�KRLMKa2&,Q.,�=U&5*/�=N�NP812Y+-.2@ABC�DE�VIGHDWBb18&2)61,)�.>�XP?5+4�0.2*-=+)'�.>�a156.,)S�c<+,�X+,1�d&,1NP+)1�efLa156.,)/�=(a.g&U1,&�X&5&),+*@ABC�DE�VIWA@AFSMM�0&)12�0&'a1,+4+&/�=(�KRLSM



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� #��$

%&'�()&*+),-./0�12�345647408&9:);<&=;�+>�?@ABCD�E+)FGH�I=*C=&&)C=*�8CJCGC+=KLMN�O&=;&)�P;H�M;Q�RB++)S&)F&B&,H�OT�LMNUM8:=C&B�TF:*C-./0�12�35.V3WX4�YZ37.-�[156V\U�?:)F�?B:D&S)CGA:=&H�OT�LMUU\%&)),�RB:=:*:=-./0�12�3Z57.X]Ŵ 4�[[/YKKU_�TC)9+);�SBJ̀aS@)BC=*:<&H�OT�LMUKUP,&̀�b@);@c:H�?aIa��8C)&D;+)�+>�?@ABCD�E+)FGdCGC;�;Q&�OC;,�+>�S@)BC=*:<&eG�f&AGC;&-./0�12�-W7.V/1]WKg_g�E:GQC=*;+=�P;)&&;O:BCG;+*:H�OT�LM\K\8&)&F�h:,=&)H�?@ABCD�E+)FG�8C)&D;+)H�OC;,�I=*C=&&)dCGC;�OC;,�+>�O:BCG;+*:eG�f&AGC;&-./0�12�2W.52.47igLUU�dCG;:�():=̀&R:C)j&B̀H�OT�LM\_MP;@:);�k:<CB;+=H�E:;&)�l)&:;<&=;�b:=:*&)



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� #��$

%&'&(�)&(*�+,�-.&/01234'�516'&(1789:�;<�=8>?@A;@?BCB�D1'(�E.FG�H+I3+I�J+K21L./3H&L1/M+/1N�)O�PQRRB%&15�)&(*�+,�H&L1/M+/14'�D16'&(1789:�;<�A8==S@T?UVB�W.XI+2&.�OL1IK1W&226/.1N�)O�PQCYCE.I1�Z.+N��OF(&IX�[K62&F�D+/G'�\&/1F(+/%&'&(�)&(*�+,�W&226/.14'�516'&(1789:�;<�A8=]89T̂QRR�_.'(�).2.L1/.'�J2L3W&2̀&(.'N�)O�PRCYR_2.&I1�W./'a.22N�\1̀K(*�[K62&F�D+/G'�\&/1F(+/%&'&(�)&(*�+,�W&2̀&(.'4'�516'&(1789:�;<�A;bc9T8c�>8?dVYB�e+/(a�Da&'M.I�f+.3W+KI(.&I�%&15N�)O�PQCQYgYPBBW&G1�WK2a1./IN�D.'(15.(1/�hK̀1/L&'+/789:�;<�;Ti=Tcj)&(*�+,�k.G2.I3VRC�-/.IG�kX.5.�[2.l.�hK&(1�QYBQk.G2.I3N�)O��PQUBVgVCYYE&MM*�W.FaN�\&L&'&+I�W.I.X1/



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� �#��$

%&'(�)*�+,%&*&%,-./�01231�41561�7892:9;1<6=<1>�?7�@A/AA41561�7B:6C15D9E:3F�D659<3G5�GH�;:IC6<�JG5KLMJ1L39N1395%&'(�)*�+O',PQR,SS�T1LL933�035993;931C:U1>�?7�@A@VS4133W9N�;695<9>�J1395�X9<F<C62B�;C123�YE95136G2L�0:E9586LG5%&'(�)*�+&OZR)['-S/�\6L31�7892:9;69]UG23>�?7�@Â--D1269C�_G2̀1C9L>�D659<3G5�GH�;:IC6<�JG5KL%&'(�)*�+&[)POabOc%QPOdS-e-�;915�035993;62GC9>�?7�@AV̂AfGLW�T62]95>�;C123�4121B95%&'(�)*�+PO,d,[')[;gYg�TGh�VS/;C91L123G2>�?7�@AViij1U151�T1E36L31>k23956U�D659<3G5�GH�YE95136G2L�12]�J1395�l36C6369L\6L63�3W9�?63F�GH�;C91L123G2mL�N9IL639%&'(�)*�cOZn))Z�%&'(-A//�T5G1]N1FX9]NGG]�?63F>�?7�@A/̂S



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� ����#

$%&'(�)'*+,&-'.�/%012�3,450'(65(75(68�/9265:9650;'2'6�6<5�$57:%%7�='6>?2�:5&2'65@ABC�DE�FA@GHDIJ�KL@L;5%-'9�/9650�M%06<�N*50'.9�O45096'(P�350Q'.528�RR=�STU�=9(9-�V-Q7W$'.<*%(78�=N�XYZTYN90%(�/'(50@ABC�DE�[\I�]F̂ ID__̀�a,(6'(P6%(�NQ539(�V0,(%8�=N�XYTSSb5(('2�V%2.<8�c'5-7�3,450Q'2%0@ABC�DE�[\I�@\FdD[STT�e-*�36055639(�=90-%28�=N�XYTfT365Q5(�gW�h9.<'798�b'05.6%0�%i�+,&-'.�/%012;'2'6�='6>�%i�39(�=90-%2?�:5&2'65@ABC�DE�[Bj�GkdkI\UYZT�h9'(�36055636W�a5-5(98�=N�XỲfYh901�$'(.%(lm&50098�+,&-'.�/%012�b'05.6%0@FD@nkBB�@DHH ÎABC�[kFoA@k[�JA[BFA@B+WOW�V%p�̀fZ=0%.15668�=N�XỲ_̀q9,(6�h,07%.18�q5(509-�h9(9P50



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� ����#

$%&'()*+,�-.+*).(/�0*-)(*$)12344�567879:�;<77=�>?8@A�5BC67�D2E;BF7<6C9GA�;H�IJ2DE>79KLMC9�NO�PG<67<A�QC:6<CR6�SL9LT7<UV9TC977<WC:C6�6X7�;BF7<6C9G�5L9C6L<Y�QC:6<CR6Z:�[7\:C67].-�̂.]]*+.-�_.]]'/�-.+*).)*,+�0*-)(*$)]̀̂ _-0a422�5MC6X�bL9RX�bGL@5L9�bLcL7?A�;H�IEI24;B<6C:�PLd6G9e)f�_*'g�-.+*).(/�0*-)(*$)�̀e_-0aPOhO�>Gd�1iJiSL<6C97jA�;H�IEJJ4kC?CL�;G<G9L+,()l�-.+�e.)',�-.+*).)*,+�0*-)(*$)+̀-e-0aDJ4�kL=7�S7<R7@�>GB?78L<@QL?Y�;C6YA�;H�IE2DJ;Y96XCL�bGY7<+,_.),�-.+*).(/�0*-)(*$)J22�QL8C@:G9�56<776mG8L6GA�;H�IEIEJ5L9@77F�nL<=L?(,0',�-.+*).(/�0*-)(*$)



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� ����#

$%%�&'(�)'*+,�-./(0/1,2/,�3-�45678&9/./(�:/'++;<=�>?<=@A;@B�A=CD?=<CAB=<E�<A?FB?CG;>A<H)IJI�:,K�$%47&'(�LM'(NOPN,Q�3-�45R8$S/((OT/M�-N9,(U:O++�V,+'(;<=�W<CDB�@BX=CYZ�[DF<?CWD=C�B>FX\EA@�]B?̂ ;666�3,0(9_�3/(9/M�69̀�L+,,M1/2a,,2�3O9_Q�3-�45%bcd'Me�3̀ ,aQ�)MO(NOf'+�3O.O+�g(hO(//M?B;;�i<EEDY�;<=AC<?Y�[A;C?A@C84b%�j/M(/M�:,0+/.'M2&'(�1'T'/+Q�3-�454%R&9/./�d,,M/Q�k/(/M'+�d'('h/MlOPO9�1,PP�l'++/_�&'(O9'M_�mOP9MON9nP�a/*PO9/;<=AC<?Y�[A;C?A@C�B>�W<?A=�@BX=CY�=Bo�pG@B?CD�W<[D?<Hc%%�q'r'+f'OP�mMI3,M9/�d'2/M'Q�3-�454861ISI�&0,ee,Q�mOP9MON9�d'('h/MlOPO9�&'(O9'M_�mOP9MON9�,T�d'MO(�3,0(9_�s,I8nP�a/*PO9/



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� ����#

$%&'(%)*�+'$()',(�-.�/%)'&�,-0&(*�&-1�23('40)-&56787�9:;�<<=>?@AB:CD�EF�GHG<I>:CJ�KA@?:$%&(%�,L%)%�,-0&(*�$%&'(%('-&�+'$()',(&-1�MNOGI�FBPQRB�STBRRTSUC�V:WRD�EF�GXYY<K?PQUBZ�>UCU[U$%0$%L'(-\/%)'&�,'(*�$%&'(%)*�+'$()',(3$/,$+5]Y�̂:BT�9U[RB�K:UZ6787�9:;�_GSUAWÙ?T:D�EF�GHGaabII_GVRcBRJ�d?CeWT:C$fgf)%hf�%hf&,*�-.�$-0(if)&�/%)'&3$%$/5HXI�SJPUj:BR�FkRCARl?̀̀�mÙ̀RJD�EF�GHGHYlUB[�nBAWQUJRk$fgf)�%0(i-)'(*�/'+N,-%$($'+f�3$%/56787�9:;�_YIIoÙp�l::C�9UJD�EF�GHIYG9RkRB̀?�lUBWQÙ̀nRCRBÙ�lUCUeRB



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� �	��#

$%&%'(�)%*&+,�-(+./�(0.&),�1$)-(2343�567897:;�<=6>?@8;98�A:B8C�D5�EF34GH99IJKKLLL?BML8?M8?N:6KO8P�QR8;R$+.0.�$(&S+(/,�TS$+/S)+�1$$T2UF44�@MHP7>9�V8;RW=�DRXX79:C�D5�E3FG4ARY�ZR=7[:�\�]R;RX8=�̂8;8NRX+('(_̀(S$�)%''*&S+,�$./aS).$�TS$+/S)+1+)$T2G4F�<R==�V8;R^7==�b8==RcC�D5�E3E3deR89HRX�5fX8PBC�]R;RX8=�̂8;8NRXb7B79�g8P8=I87B�D:PPh;79c�@RX67MRB�Z7B9X7M9+%-&�%i�,%*&+aS__.jFF4�k:h;9�@9XRR9k:h;967==RC�D5�E3FEEZ:;�̂::XR-.$+�l(,�$(&S+(/,�TS$+/S)+F44�V8hXR=�@9XRR9^R;=:�O8XmC�D5�E34nF@RXN7:�A8P7XR[�\�Z7B9X7M9�̂8;8NRX-.$+�a(__.,�$(&S+(+S%&�TS$+/S)+�1-a$T2



������������	�
� �����������������������������������������

����������� �!"����������� �#��#

$%%�&'�()**+,-./�012*)23-4562778�30�9:%%;<,=*�>2?6+
@ABC�DE�FGH�GDH�CIJ@KILLIH&4-M7NMO/P�>-42 Q-/P�>-420R7M-PM,* STUVWXYGZZALLII�BHGDE@[�������"������� STUVWX\&]̂ (�_]̀a03b�(\0\&̂ &>\�]&c̀(\&]�Qdc̀>3,5+OMe=P�f�g%gh�i-+�0O2-�372-*�j-P2O�0e2*kM2/'�077�OMe=P/�O2/2O12l'j26/MP2�6+�3,45)P2O�3,)O-e2'



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Support for BACWA 
Collection Systems Committee 
– Updated Guidance for Sewer 

System Management Plans 
(SSMPs) 

 
 
 
 
 

Bay Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA) 
Request for Qualifications 

 
 

8/23/2023 

 
  



1 
 

Request for Qualifications 

 
Support for BACWA’s Collection Systems Committee –  

Updated Guidance for Sewer System Management Plans (SSMPs) 

Introduction 
The Bay Area Clean Water Agencies (BACWA) is a regional organization created by a joint 
powers agreement among the five largest wastewater treatment agencies in the San Francisco 
Bay Area. BACWA represents Bay Area wastewater agencies by undertaking relevant scientific 
and technical studies and research, and by participating in the development of national, state, and 
regional policies. BACWA has several committees that provide a venue for our member agencies 
to meet and discuss issues of common importance. 
 
One of BACWA’s key committees is the Collection Systems Committee. The Collection System 
Committee serves as the focal point for dealing with regulatory issues related to collection 
systems. The Collection Systems Committee also provides a forum for sharing information 
amongst agencies about best practices regarding sewer system operations and maintenance, 
planning, engineering, management, training, safety, and related activities.  
 
BACWA seeks the services of an individual(s), a firm, or team (Consultant) to provide support 
for the Collection Systems Committee. The Consultant will develop an updated guidance 
document regarding the development and updating of Sewer System Management Plans 
(SSMPs). BACWA has budgeted $50,000 in FY24 for services to the Collection Systems 
Committee to complete the Scope of Work described below. 

Background Information on SSMPs 
All sewer systems enrolled in the statewide General Order for Sanitary Sewer Systems (Order 
WQ 2022-0103-DWQ1) are required to maintain an SSMP. The General Order requires enrollees 
to prepare an updated SSMP every six years. The requirements for an SSMP were originally 
listed in State Water Resources Control Board Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ2, Provision 14. 
BACWA previously contributed to SSMP guidance materials, including the most recent version 
from 2015, “A Guide for Developing and Updating of Sewer System Management Plans 
(SSMPs)3.” As of June 2023, the required elements of an SSMP have substantially changed. 
Updated requirements are found in Attachment D of the General Order (“Sewer System 
Management Plan – Required Elements”). Because the regulatory requirements for SSMPs have 
changed, the BACWA Collection Systems Committee is supporting the development of updated 
guidance materials for its members and other enrollees around the state.  
 

 
1 State Water Resources Control Board Order WQ 2022-0103-DWQ became effective on June 5, 2023 and is 
available online at https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2022/wqo_2022-0103-dwq.pdf 
2 State Water Resources Control Board Order No. 2006-0003-DWQ is no longer effective as of June 5, 20023, but is 
available online at https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2006/wqo/wqo2006_0003.pdf 
3 “A Guide for Developing and Updating of Sewer System Management Plans (SSMPs),” September 2015. 
Available online at https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/sso/docs/ssmp_guidance_091015.pdf 

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2022/wqo_2022-0103-dwq.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2006/wqo/wqo2006_0003.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/sso/docs/ssmp_guidance_091015.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/sso/docs/ssmp_guidance_091015.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2022/wqo_2022-0103-dwq.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2006/wqo/wqo2006_0003.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/sso/docs/ssmp_guidance_091015.pdf


2 
 

Proposed Scope of Work 
BACWA’s proposed scope of work is shown below. A final scope of work will be negotiated 
with the selected consultant.  
 
Task 1. Develop Guidance. Attend meetings with BACWA staff, subject matter experts from 
BACWA Collection Systems Committee member agencies, and statewide partners to discuss 
content of the updated guidance document.  
 
Task 2. Update Guidance Document. Update the 2015 Guidance Document to reflect the 
requirements of the 2022 General Order, as follows:  
 

a. For each of the eleven required SSMP Elements, clearly identify:   
• Recitation of requirements, per the 2022 General Order; 
• List of changes from the previous 2006 Order;  
• Enrollee actions and/or SSMP changes needed to maintain compliance; 
• Practical suggestions for interpreting SSMP requirements based on collection 

system size and other characteristics. 
 

b. Review and update terminology and external references in the guidance document for 
consistency with the 2022 General Order.  
 

c. Update other sections of the guidance document as needed, including the Introduction, 
SSMP Appendices, and Frequently Asked Questions and Answers.  
 

d. Streamline content where possible, with the intent of keeping the total page count of the 
guidance document to approximately 100 pages or less.   
 

Assumptions: 
• The consultant will provide a complete draft Guidance Document in electronic format to 

BACWA. BACWA will be responsible for finalizing and publishing the Guidance 
Document.   

• There will be three progressive rounds of review by (1) BACWA Collection System 
Committee members, (2) statewide wastewater agency partners, such as the CASA 
Collection Systems Workgroup and (3) regulators at State and Regional Water Boards. 
BACWA staff will assist in collating edits proposed by stakeholders. The consultant will 
provide support in incorporating the three rounds of edits into the Guidance Document.  

• BACWA will be responsible for providing technical attachments such as volume estimation 
worksheets. 

 

Task 3. Outreach. Assist with development of training materials (such as presentation slides) to 
summarize key points from the Guidance Document. Provide at least two training sessions in 
virtual format to the BACWA Collection Systems Committee and/or similar stakeholder groups. 
 
Task 4. Project Management. Keep BACWA Collection System Committee representatives 
updated on progress and budget.   

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/sso/docs/ssmp_guidance_091015.pdf


3 
 

Proposed Schedule 
Requirements in the 2022 General Order related to SSMP updates have compliance due dates 
beginning in May 2025. The Guidance Document should be prepared by spring 2024 to allow 
time for enrollees to use it for these SSMP updates. This results in the following proposed 
schedule: 

• October 2023: Contract execution 
• October 2023 to January 2024: Develop Draft Guidance Document 
• January 2024 to March 2024: Review of Draft Guidance Document by BACWA 

Collection System Committee, statewide partners, and regulators.  
• April 2024 and beyond: Rollout of Guidance Document; outreach events.  

Request for Qualifications 
BACWA is issuing this Requesting for Qualifications for a consultant interested in providing 
support to the BACWA Collection System Committee. The consultant may be an individual, sole 
proprietor, partnership, or corporation. Consultants submitting their Qualifications should have a 
technical background in sewer system management and working with wastewater utilities.   

Organization and Content of the Submittal 
The Qualifications must be submitted in the form of a letter Statement of Qualifications with the 
following included:  

• Name and address of consultant    
• Description of qualifications (not to exceed three pages, excluding resumes)  
• Proposed Fee estimate including hourly rates. For the purposes of the fee estimate for 

Task 1, assume 10 hours of meeting time, including at least one 2-3 hour workshop. 
• Resume(s) for key staff 

 
If added pages are needed please contact the BACWA Regulatory Program Manager, Mary 
Cousins, with the rationale. 

Submittal 
Please submit Qualifications via email to Mary Cousins (mcousins@bacwa.org) by 5pm on 
Friday, September 22nd, 2023. 

Consultant Selection 
Following receipt of Qualifications, a Selection Committee made up of BACWA Collection 
System Committee leaders, BACWA Executive Board member(s), and BACWA staff will 
evaluate the submittals. Based on submittals received, the Selection Committee will either 
recommend that BACWA conduct interviews by videoconference, or recommend that BACWA 
forego interviews and select a consultant based on the submitted Qualifications. Consultants 
submitting Qualifications will be notified of BACWA’s decision by October 13, 2023. 
 
Following Consultant selection, a Scope of Work and contract will be negotiated. The contract 
will specify billing for services on an hourly basis as required to complete the Scope of Work. 

mailto:mcousins@bacwa.org


4 
 

The contract will begin on or after October 20, 2023. The term of this agreement shall not extend 
beyond June 30, 2024 but may be extended for four additional one-year terms at BACWA’s 
discretion, ending June 30, 2028. If, upon reaching the end of any one-year term of the contract, 
the Board elects to extend the contract for another year, the amount of the extended contract will 
be negotiated at the time the contract is extended. The BACWA standard consulting agreement 
will be used for this work (see attachment A). 
  



5 
 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

Standard Agreement 

 

BACWA’s standard agreement for consulting services will be used for this 
contract:  http://bacwa.org/document/bacwa-standard-long-form-agreement/ 

 



BACWA COLLECTION SYSTEMS COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 

Thursday, November 16, 2023 
10:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

Zoom Meeting Info: 
https://zoom.us/j/93506971725?pwd=MnZIR2p1VmYyVW5uZ2pXSU53aXk4dz09 

Meeting ID: 935 0697 1725, Passcode: 12447    Call-in Option:  +1 (669) 900 9128 
One tap mobile +16699009128,,93506971725#,,,,*12447# 

Materials from Previous Meetings 
 

I. Introductions – If you have a camera, please turn it on during introductions  

II. Mutual Aid Programs for Sanitary Sewer Agencies – Lucia Diaz, Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency  

The presentation will be followed by Q&A and roundtable discussion amongst attendees 

(up to 50 min) 

III. Implementation of Reissued SSS-WDR (20 min) 
• Clean Water Summit Partners November 1st Webinar – Link to Resources 
• BACWA project to update the 2015 Guidance Document on Sewer System Management 

Plans (SSMPs) – Survey from Consultant Team (Cunningham, Fischer, Causey and Rose) 
• Report-out from CASA Collection Systems Workgroup   

IV. BACWA Announcements (5 min) 

V. Ideas for Future Meeting Topics (5 min) 
• Implementation of Advanced Clean Fleet Regulations 
• Styrene control and public outreach 
• Planning for extreme precipitation, including updated IDF curves 

VI. Inspection updates 
Standing item for agencies to share information about recent inspections, as time allows. 

VII. Meeting Schedule for 2024 

VIII. Announcements  
• If you know of a meeting, conference, training, or workshop in the Bay Area or proximity 

pertaining to collection systems, please share the information at the meeting. 

 
 

https://zoom.us/j/93506971725?pwd=MnZIR2p1VmYyVW5uZ2pXSU53aXk4dz09
https://bacwa.org/committees/collection-systems/
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/adopted_orders/water_quality/2022/wqo_2022-0103-dwq.pdf
https://casaweb.org/sss-wdr/
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/sso/docs/ssmp_guidance_091015.pdf


 

 

 
 
  

Cupertino Sanitary District 

Memo        Item 10.A.1. 
To:  Board of Directors 
From: Benjamin T. Porter, District Manager 
Date: December 6, 2023 
Re:  Pumpkin Fiesta Storm Drain Project Revision/Update  

Background: 

The Pumpkin Fiesta Storm Drain Project, under the ownership of the City of Cupertino, underwent its last 
assessment by District Staff on April 5, 2023. The primary goal of the project is to enhance storm drain 
capacity within Cupertino, aligning with local regulations and safety standards. The assessment 
encompassed ensuring proper clearance between storm drains and sewer lines, with the implementation of 
protective measures such as steel sleeves or concrete casements as deemed necessary. 
 
Latest Update and Potential Replacements (Laterals): 

Following the second update provided on November 1, 2023, this memo presents a subsequent update. 
CuSD Letter #23-026, issued to the City on September 21, 2021, addressed Utility Pipe Installation above 
Cupertino Sanitary Line (Laterals) and the minimum clearance requirements. The letter outlined the 
potential replacement of laterals with a concrete casement due to insufficient clearance. The construction 
is now completed, and the District is committed to providing another detailed letter to the City, outlining 
all completed work for documentation and transparency by December 8, 2023.   
 
September Drive - Mainline ID 300002122: 

The cost for pipe bursting the mains on September Drive and reconnecting two laterals by the same 
contractor is $93,032. Permission was granted yesterday (November 30, 2023) to proceed with the 
quotation, and equipment and tools are scheduled to arrive on site on Monday. The job is anticipated to 
conclude within 8 days, aligning with the City's project timeline. This strategic alignment serves to 
optimize efficiency and cost-effectiveness while concurrently mitigating expenses associated with traffic 
control and mobilization. Furthermore, it eliminates additional costs for road repaving upon completion. 
 
District staff remain actively involved in weekly onsite meetings, meticulously monitoring project 
progress, and ensuring necessary follow-ups. 



Future Development Projects:  Prep. Date:  11/27/2023

Items Descriptions: Address:  Phase  IA
Re‐Development 

Fees

Estimated 

Construction
Remarks

1 Atria Cupertino (Westport) ‐ Senior Living  21255 Stevens Creek Boulevard Building Sent  1.9 Mil. 2023
Met with the developer to discuss the IA, Bonds and payment deadline, 

offered flexibility. 

2 Canyon Crossing Redevelopment 10625 S Foothill Boulevard Building Sent  312 K on‐hold

3
Hamptons Apartments ‐ (942 residential 

units)
19500 Pruneridge Avenue  On‐hold/Building Drafted * on‐hold

4 Leon Townhomes ‐ 7 Townhomes 10046 BIANCHI WAY
Planning ‐ 

Approved

IA to be 

updated During 

Building Phase 

97 K Q4 2023, 2024 2nd submittal review completed May 19, 2023. 

5

Vallco ‐ Redevelopment (RISE) ‐ Mixed Use 

(709 residential units and 37,000 SF of 

commercial space)

10123 North Wolfe Road Planning ‐ Phase 1
Drafted, to be 

updated
1.67 Mil. *

6 Marina Plaza (DeAnza Ventures) 10415 N De Anza Boulevard Planning S3 Drafted * * Project on hold ‐   until a more favorable interest rate becomes available 

7
McClellan Lot Split ‐ subdivide the parcel 

into 6 lots (SF)
20860 McClellan Road Building

Updated Draft; 

To be reviewed.
92K *

The third submittal review was concluded around the end of August 2023.

‐ 10/25/2023 Original owner sold the project to another developer; 

therefore it is needed to update the IA to reflect the new ownership.

‐ 11/13/2023 Updated IA; Pending for review. 

8
1655 S. DeAnza Redevelopment ‐ 2 Parcels 

into 34 residential units
1655 S. DeAnza Planning * * * Preparing to apply for Building Permit

9
10619 S De Anza Blvd ‐ Mixed Use (2090 SF 

Commercial & 11 Residential Units)
10619 S De Anza Blvd  Planning * * *

There have been no updates since Submittal #1 from the applicant 

12/23/2022.

10
141 Housing on 2 Existing Commercial 

Parcels 
20015 Stevens Creek Boulevard Planning  * * *

‐ Added on 5/15/2023

‐ 10/25/2023 A new submission has been received this week, revising the 

total apartments to 141 (originally 134 units).

‐ 11/13/2023: Submital had been reviewed and addressed. 

11 Four Lot subdivision (SF) 20638 Cleo Avenue  Planning * * * 2nd submittal ‐ Demo Permit on 4/28/2023

12 Pumpkin‐Fiesta: Storm Drain Project
Appx: 7854 Festival Dr (By Pass 

Area)
Construction ‐ ‐ ‐

‐ 12/1/2023: Agreed with the City that they will cover the expenses within 

the storm drain area, while CUSD is responsible for the remaining section of 

the pipe. The final quotation to pipe burst September Drive is $93,032. 

Memo is provided for project status updates.

13 Idlewild Cupertino 10065 E. Estates Drive Planning  * * *
‐ Plan check completed back in 2022

‐ Received additional request for As Builts

14 Alan Row ‐ 9 Townhouses 22690 Stevens Creek Blvd. Construction Fully Executed 132 K 2024

‐ 11/13/ 2023: The Developer has requested the release of the faithful 

performance bond on Nov 7, 2023, but as the final paving is stll pending due 

to PG&E, there is a possibility of needing to renew the bond, which expires 

on Noverber 25, 2023. 

‐ 11/27/2023 Waiting for the developer to renew the bond and provide an 

updates.

15
Mountain Winery ‐ Single Family Residential 

subdivison
Planning Phase ‐ ‐ * *

‐ 11/13/2023: To review plans, determine capacity.

‐ Provided the will‐serve letter to the Owner in November 2023. 

* Not enough information from developer to determine.

Item 10.A.2.



CUPERTINO SANITARY DISTRICT 
MEETING/EVENT SCHEDULE 

DECEMBER 2023 

12/04: SCCSDA 

12/06: 1st Regular Meeting 

12/11: TAC 

12/14: TPAC 

12/20: 2nd Regular Meeting 

12/25: Holiday-Office Closed 

JANUARY 2024 

01/01: Holiday-Office Closed  

01/03: 1st Regular Meeting 

01/08: TAC 

01/11: TPAC 

01/17: 2nd Regular Meeting 

01/24-26: CASA Conference 

FEBRUARY 2024 

02/05: TAC 

02/07: 1st Regular Meeting 

02/08: TPAC 

02/21: 2nd Regular Meeting 

HOLIDAY 
- CLOSED 

SCCSDA 

HOLIDAY 
- CLOSED 

CASA CONFERENCE 

Item 11.B.


	2023-11-15 Minutes_fm_btp.pdf
	Staff present: District Manager Benjamin Porter, District Administrative Clerk Frankie Martinez, and Counsel Marc Hynes.
	Public Present: None
	Secretary of the Sanitary Board    President of the Sanitary Board




